



Alexander Kovzan

FrontEnd Developer

Software Engineer with 1 year of experience in developing web applications using NextJS, React and TypeScript. Have experience in backend development using NestJS, Express and MongoDB. Skilled in mentoring trainee developers and providing code review.

✉ alexanderkovzan@gmail.com

🌐 alexander-kovzan.netlify.app/

🐙 github.com/kovzanok

📍 Minsk, Belarus

🌐 linkedin.com/in/alexander-kovzan

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fullstack Developer Freelance

04/2024 - Present

- Stack: NextJS, React, TypeScript, Redux, NestJS, Express, MongoDB
- Design and develop phonebook application of power consumers
- Integrate expiration documentation tracker application for Minsk Electric Networks department
- Develop landing page and dashboard panel for advertisers and webmasters to handle orders and transfer funds among balances

FrontEnd Developer Babimbo

08/2023 - 03/2024

Web platform with event schedule

- Stack: React, React Admin, TypeScript, Redux, Material UI
- Integrate Revolut payment provider
- Develop responsive layout based on figma design
- Develop new creating and editing tickets features for admin dashboard
- Fix minor and critical bugs for admin and main app

Junior FrontEnd Developer xi.effect

05/2023 - 08/2023

Educational tool for tutors and small businesses

- Stack: NextJS, Zustand, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS
- Develop UI components for company UI kit
- Create responsive layouts for landing page
- Release key authorizations features
- Migrate components styles from Material UI to Tailwind CSS

FrontEnd Developer Freelance

01/2023 - 03/2024

- Stack: HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, Selenium
- Develop a bot to reduce time required to fill out forms manually
- Implement web application to track the submitted documentation
- Develop landing page for outsource company
- Integrate authorization and warranty check forms with existing backend

EDUCATION

FrontEnd Developer Rolling Scopes School

12/2022 - 09/2023

Power Engineer

Belarusian National Technical University

09/2017 - 06/2022

Belarus, Minsk

SKILLS

NextJS	React
Redux Toolkit	RTK Query
Zustand	TypeScript
Tailwind CSS	Mantine UI
Material UI	Vite
Webpack	Vitest
Jest	React Testing Library
ESLint	Prettier
HTML5	CSS3
SASS	JavaScript
Git	NodeJS
Express	NestJS
MongoDB	

PROJECTS

Roi Mark (12/2023 - 02/2024)

- [Deploy](#)
- About: web application used as platform for advertisers and webmasters to communicate, handle orders and transfer funds among balances.
- Stack: NextJS, Tailwind CSS, AuthJS, TypeScript.

Infinity Labs (09/2023 - 11/2023)

- [Deploy](#)
- About: Landing page for outsourcing company
- Stack: HTML, SASS, JS

Telestyle (08/2023 - 08/2023)

- [Deploy](#)
- About: equipment warranty check page
- Stack: HTML, CSS, JS

CERTIFICATES

JS/FE Pre-School 2022Q4 (12/2022 - 02/2023)

Front-End developer course at Rolling Scopes School

JavaScript/Front-end 2023Q1 (03/2023 - 09/2023)

Front-End developer course at Rolling Scopes School

LANGUAGES

Russian
Native

English
B2